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MEMORANDUM
From: Director, Research, International Programmes and Institutional Advancement
To: Deans of Faculty

Date: 8th May, 2023

Subject:  NOMINATION OF SECOND YEAR MPHIL AND PHD POSTGRADUATE STUDENTS

As part of a partnership agreement between AAMUSTED and the Middle East Technical
University at Turkey, this University has been given the opportunity to nominate two second
(2) year postgraduate students who have completed their taught courses to spend five (5)
months at the Middle East University. The Turkey University will cater for their air tickets and
monthly stipend.

Each faculty is respectively requested to nominate one (1) postgraduate MPhil/ PhD student
who has completed his/her taught courses to be interviewed for selection on Tuesday, June
13, 2023 at the AAMUSTED Conference Room. Please kindly note that Monday, June 12, 2023
is the closing date for nomination of students.

Thank you.
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Prof. Ebenezer Bonyah
Ag. Director, Research, International
Programmes and Institutional Advancement

cc: Vice Chancellor
Ag. Pro-Vice Chancellor
Ag. Principal CAGRIC, Mampong
Registrar
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